
 
 

Complaints 
 
If you think that the Police and Crime Commissioner has failed to supply information in accordance with the 
publication scheme, then you should write in the first instance, to the: 
 
Chief Executive, OPCC – West Mercia, Hindlip Hall, Worcester. WR3 8SP 
 
The PCC will aim to deal with your complaint within 10 working days.  If you are dissatisfied with the response 
you can ask for the matter to be internally reviewed. Internal reviews will be completed promptly and a 
response given to you within 20 working days of your further request. 
  
If, after the internal review, you remain dissatisfied, then you can complain to the Information 
Commissioner (Office of the Information Commissioner), Wycliffe House, Water Lane, Wilmslow, 
Cheshire SK9 5AF). 

 

WEST MERCIA PCC: DISCLOSURE LOG 
RESPONSE TO REQUEST 

 
 
 
Reference: 2018 – 180/WE0970 
Date of Response: 20th November 2018 
 
 
FOI Request – Gareth Snell MP. 
   
Dear John Campion, 
 
I am writing to you under the Freedom of Information Act 2000 to request the following information: 
 

• Total allocation to the force; 

• Total allocation within that budget and costs associated with the Office of the PCC, Office of 
the Deputy PCC, and any related governance activities. 

 
If you have any queries please don’t hesitate to contact me via email or phone and I will be very 
happy to clarify what I am asking for and discuss the request, my details are outlined below. 
 
Thank you for your time and I look forward to your response. 
 
Response. 
 
Dear Sir, 
 
The answers to the questions raised in your FOI, dated 20th November 2018, can be found using the 
link; https://www.westmercia-pcc.gov.uk/wp-content/uploads/2016/08/West-Mercia-2018-19-Budget-
Report.pdf?x19529  
 
 

            
            Yours sincerely, 
 
             FOI Officer 


